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PUBLIC NOTICE: FGTM 027/2016/1 7

IN TERMS OF FETAKGOMO/GREATER TUBATSE MUNICIPALITY SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY,
QUOTATIONS ARE HEREBY INVITED FROM ELIGIBLE AND INTERESTED COMPANIES FOR SUPPLY OF

DIARIES FOR 2017
NB: ONLY SERVICE PROVIDERS WHO ARE REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPL[ER DATABASE
WILL BE CONSIDERED
Item no | Description Quantity
1. A4 Diaries with the Municipal logo and the year 100
2. A5 Diaries with the Municipal logo and the year 400
3. A4 Diaries with the Municipal logo, year and 110
name of the recipient
4. A5 Personal Organizer Diaries with Municipal 40
logo, year and the name of the recipient

Completed quotations must be placed in a sealed envelope and marked (Request for quotations-supply of diaries for
2017. Quotations must be deposited in a tender box at first floor next to reception, Fetakgomo/Greater Tubatse
Municipality’s Civic Centre, Burgersfort and stand no 1 Mashung Ga-Nkwana. A compulsory briefing session will take
place at the Head Office on 02f December 2016 at 11HO0 first floor boardroom and at the Regional Cffice stand no

1 Mashung Ga-Nkwana on the 02 December 2016 at 11H00 . Closing date is on 07™ December 2016 at 12H00, for further
information contact SCM officials at 013 231 1231/1220 or Mr. Tolo KB at 013 2311143.

> Please note:
> Attach CSD supplier number and unique registration reference number
» Atax complaint status
» Company registration papers are compulsory
> Original or Originally certified copies of B-BBEE Certificate or Sworn Affidavit
» Completion of original MBD4, MBD8 and MBD9 forms
» Tax invoice/Statement or lease agreement, and original signed letter by land lord, if bidders are
from non-rateable areas, an Affidavit for both company and directors obtained from SAPS should
be attached stating such arrangement.
» Original certified ID copies of members /directors
» Prices quoted must be firm and inclusive of vat and other contingencies if
registered as a vat vendor.
> No iate telegraphic facsimile-mail and telex bids will be accepted.
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ANNEXUREC
MBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state®.

2, Any person, having a kinship with persons in {he service of the state, including a blood
relationship, may make an offer or oifers in terms of this invitation 1o bid. In view of possible
allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
connected with or related o persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or
their authorised representative declare their positicnin relation to the evaluating/adjudicating
authority.

3 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed
and submitted with the bid.

..............................

3.BVAT Registration NUMbDer e e e e e
3.7 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders members, their individual identity
numbersand staie employee numbers must be indicated in paragraph 4 below.

3.8Are you presently in the service of the state? YES/NO

3.8 1Hyes, furnish particulars. ... s

TMSCM Regulations: “in the service of the state” means io be —
(a2) a member of —
(i)  any municipal council;
(iiy any provincial legislature; or
(iify the national Assembly or the national Council of provinces;

{b) & member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;

(c) an official of any municipality or municipal entity;

(d} an employee of any national or provincial depariment, national or provincial public entity or
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act
No.1 of 1988);

{e) a member of the accounting autherity of any national or provincial public entity; or

(f) an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

z Shargholder” means a persen who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the
management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.



3.9Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months? ......... YES /NO

3.9.1lfyes, furnish pariculars.........oovv i

................................................................................................

3.10Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons
in the service of the state and who may be involved with

the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?................

3.10.1lfyes, furnish particulars.

3.11Are you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any other bidder and any persons in the service of the state who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

3.11.1lfyes, furnish particulars

3.12Are any of the company's directors, trustees, managers,
Prineiple shareholders or stakeholders in service of the state?

3.12.1 liyes, furnish particulars.

.....................................................................................

3.13 Are any spouse, child or parent of the company’s directors,
frustees, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders
in service of the state?

3.13.1lfyes, furnish particulars.

....................................................................................

....................................................................................

3.14 Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers,
principle shareholders, or stakeholders of this company
have any interest in any cther relatedcompanies or
businesswhether or not they are bidding for this confract.

3.14.1 liyes, fumish particulars:

....................................................................................

.....................

....... YES/NO

YES / NO

........

YES /NO

YES/NO

.......

YES/NO



4, Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

Full Name [dentity Number State Employee
Number

.....................................................................................

Capacity Name of Bidder



[\

MBD 8

DECLARATION OF BIDDER’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

[t serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in
ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are
taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.

The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:

a. abused the mumicipality’s / municipal entity’s supply chain management
system or comunitted any improper conduct in relation to such system;

b. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;

c. willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government,
municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or

d. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the
Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be
completed and submitted with the bid.

4.1

Is the tidder or any of ifs directors listed on the National Treasury’s database as a Yes | No
company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector? |:| D
{Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing

of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule

was applied).

4.1.1

If so, furmish particulars:

Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in { Yes | No
terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 D D
of 2004)?

(To access this Register enter the National Treasury’s website,
www.ireasnrv.oov.za, click o the icon “Register for Tender Defaulfers™ or

submit your written request for a hard capy of the Register to facsimile number
(012) 3265445).

If so, fumnish particulars:

4.3

‘Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of | Yeg | No

law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five D D
years?

If so, furnish particulars:




4.4 Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or Yes | No
mumcipal charges to the municipality / municipal entity, or to any other municipality I::l I:I
/ municipal entity, that is in arrears for more than three months?

4.4.1 | If so, furnish particulars:

4.5 Was any contract between the bidder and the municipality / municipal entity or any Yes | No
other organ of state terminated during the past five years on account of failure to D D
perform on or comply with the contract?

4.7.1 | Ifso, furnish particulars:

CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME} .oovvtiiminriicrreereenirainsassnassnnnsses
CERTIEY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS
DECLARATION FORM TRUE AND CORRECT.

I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT,

ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Position Name of Bidder



mBD 9
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

1 This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must farm part of all bids® invited.

2 Section 4 (1) (b} (ili} of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1988, as amended, prohibiis an
agreement between, or concearted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of
firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive

bidding (or bid rigging).? Collusive bidding is a pe se prohibition meaning that it cannot
be justified under any grounds.

Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy
must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management
system, and must enable the accounting officer, among cthers, to:

a. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;

b. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the
supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has
committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and

c. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person commiited any corrupt or
fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execuiion of the contract.

4 This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by instifutions to
ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form
of bid-rigging.

5 in arder to give affect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination {(MBD

9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

1 includes price guctations, advertised competitiva bids, limited bids and proposals.

% 8id rpging (or coliusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or
lawer the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid

rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not ta compete,



MBD 9
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

1, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

{Bid Number and Description)

in response fo the invitation for the bid made by:

{(Name of Municipality / Municipal Enfity)
do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete in every respect:
| certify, on behalf of: that:

{Name of Bidder)

} have read and | understand the contenis of this Certificate;

2. | understand that the accompanying bid will be disgualified if this Certificate is found not
to be true and complete in every respact;

3. | am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying
bid, on behalf of the bidder;

4, Each person whose sighafure appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by
tha bidder tc determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;

5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, | understand that the
word “competitor” shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder,
whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

(a) has been reguesied to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;

(1) could potentially submit a bid in response fo this bid invitation, based on
their gualifications, abilities or experience; and

(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same
line of business as the bidder



MBD 9

8. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However
communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium?® will not be construed
as collusive bidding,

7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:

(a} prices;

{b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered {market
allocation)

(c) methods, faciors or farmulas used fo calculate prices;

{d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;

() the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and
conditions of the bid; or

{f) bidding with the infention not io win the bid.

8. In =addition, there have been no consuitations, communications, agreements or
arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and
conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation
relates.

8. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the
bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official
oid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

3 Joint venture of Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skifl
and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.



WMBD 8

10. | am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided io
combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious
will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition
of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act Na. 89 of 1988
and or may be reported to the National Prosecufing Authority (NPA) for criminal
investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector
for @ period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of
Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legisiation.

Signature Date

Position Name of Bidder



